Note To The File

Serial Number: 90057085 THE ROARING TWENTIES
Date: 03/17/2021 7:28 pm
Created by: Aikens, Ron

From: Nyall Engfield <orders@trademarkraft.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 5:01 PM

To: Aikens, Ron <Ron.Aikens@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: dklightsey@gmail.com

Subject: Re: THE ROARING TWENTIES - s/n 90057085 - Atty. Dkt# ROARI-007 - Attn.: Nyall
Engfield , Esq.

Dear Ron,

Thank you for your email, and please delete the 1a basis consistent with our discussion and priority
action.

Best regards,
Nyall

On Tue, Mar 16, 2021 at 7:26 PM Aikens, Ron < Ron.Aikens@uspto.gov > wrote:

Greetings

My name is Ron Aikens and | am the Examining Attorney prosecuting US Patent and Trademark
Office Application Serial No. 90057085 for the mark THE ROARING TWENTIES. The only issue
preventing the application from moving forward is the need for a removal of the 1(a) Use-based filing
basis. As noted in the Priority Action, amending the application to a 1(b) Intent to Use status would
allow the application to move forward. Indeed, a 1(b) filing basis was added to the application, but it
was not substituted for the 1(a) filing basis. Currently, the application contains both a 1(a) and a 1(b)
filing basis.

| would like to delete the 1(a) filing basis to allow the application to proceed on a 1(b) filing basis,
consistent with the information contained in the Priority action dated February 10, 2021.

If you so authorize this amendment to be entered, | will enter the amendment via Examiner’s
Amendment, include the information in the file and move the application towards registration. If you
prefer that | do not enter the amendment or have further questions before agreeing to the
amendment, please contact me. Either way, responding via email to this specific request for a
disclaimer is appropriate.

Thank you for your attention on this matter.

-Aikens
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